OIG Email Letter Request

COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
SHERIFF CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT COMMISSION

World Trade Center
350 South Figueroa Street, Suite 288, Los Angeles California 90071

OIG Initial Request
January 7, 2019

To: Lt.
Los Angeles County Sheriff Department

From: Ingrid Williams
Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission
REQUEST FOR PRESENTATION DURING COC MEETING:

1. LASD staff member to present the information presented during the LA
County Board Meeting on December 18, 2018 regarding the Truth Act.

REASON FOR REQUEST:
To update the Commission and the public.
WHEN SPECIFIC INFORMATION IS NEEDED:

Please confirm name(s) and contact information of staff who will present by
January 11, 2019.

CONTACT PERSON:

Please contact Ms. Ingrid Williams at should you
have any additional concerns.

Brian K. Williams
Executive Director

MEMBERS

Patti Giggans
Chair

Robert C .Bonner
Commissioner

James P. Harris
Commissioner

Sean Kennedy
Commissioner

Priscilla Ocen
Vice-Chair

Lael Rubin
Commissioner

Xavier Thompson
Commissioner

Casimiro Tolentino
Commissioner

Hernan Vera
Commissioner



Department Email Response

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 10:43 AM

To: ‘Williams, Ingrid'

Cc: Wilson, Michele

Subject: RE: Request for Trust Act Presentation (January COC Meeting)
Attachments: Request for Trust Act Presentation (January COC Meeting) (2).docx

Commander Morejon with be making a presentation at the February 26, COC meeting.

From: Williams, Ingrid

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 9:58 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Request for Trust Act Presentation (January COC Meeting)

Sorry about that. Here’s the updated version. The request is for a presentation on the truth act. | believe Commander
Morejon presented during the December 18, 2018 Board meeting.

Thank you,

Ingrid





